
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Saundra M. Foster, President and all other Board Members 
 
FROM: Richard M. Enty, Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer 
 
DATE: November 23, 2016 
 
RE: MONTHLY UPDATE 
 
 

 
 
During October METRO experienced a large spike in preventable accidents compared with last October (8 v. 
3) and we’ve experienced over 8% more preventables year-to-date than last year this time (49 v. 45).  There 
were two reported work-related injuries requiring medical treatment, with just one resulting in lost time.  
METRO received an $82,194.10 Bureau of Workers Compensation employer premium refund check. 
 
October overall ridership is down 2.4% while Paratransit ridership is down just 0.16%, year-to-date. 
 
Cash sales tax receipts are 4.92% higher ($1.98 Million) year-to-date than last November 2015. 
 

 

1



The following resolutions will be presented at the November meetings: 
 
Committee          Resolution Number Authorizing/Establishing 
 
Finance 2016-25  METRO calendar year 2017 budget/appropriation measure 
 
Finance   2016-26  Pre-award purchase authority for a one-year contract  
      for UltraLow Sulfur Diesel Fuel for 2017 
 
Rail Operations  2016-27  Construction contract award for the Canton railroad 
      warning signal relocation project (100% PUCO funded) 
       
All Committees  2016-28  Meeting dates for the METRO Board of Trustees in 2017 
 
 
Leadership Team Update: 
 
During October, METRO’s security and safety professionals conducted company-wide mandatory safety and 
security meetings.  Attendance was the best in recent memory with just 25 individuals, including those 
returning to work from illness, FML or vacation leave, not attending the classes.  Two make-up sessions will 
be provided for them in early December.  The classes highlighted the opiod epidemic and analyzed our 
preventable accidents.  The training has had good results:  increased awareness of how to spot and report 
opiod abusers and a significant reduction in preventable accidents so far during November.  Several METRO 
Operations Department Team members helped save lives by their quick recognition and response to 
passengers who had apparently overdosed on our buses or at the RKP Transit Center.  We commend them 
for their efforts!! 
 
At the Monday October 31st Leadership Team meeting we heard a presentation on the TransitStat 
performance metrics system developed and used by Greater Cleveland RTA.  The presenter was Gale Fisk, 
who retired some months ago from directing RTA’s Office of Management and Budget.  TransitStat is based 
on CityStat, which was created in Baltimore, MD and successfully lowered costs and improved services for 
that city.  RTA’s TransitStat efforts have resulted in significant cost savings in various areas including 
operator overtime, electricity and diesel fuel.  METRO will adapt the TransitStat performance metrics 
management process in 2017 to identify and achieve better safety, cost savings and improved service 
quality, within the framework of its strategic plan priority focus areas:  Culture, Human Capital, Operational 
Excellence, Stakeholder Engagement and Service Excellence.  This effort will integrate our SmartGoal 
initiatives with departmental level performance metrics. 
 
At its November 17th meeting, Akron Public Schools (APS) Board of Education approved the agreement that 
METRO’s Board of Trustees had authorized at its October 26th meeting via Resolution 2016-24, creation of a 
pass program.  The program will be initially rolled out in January 2017 by inviting approximately 1,000 
eligible high school students to request the passes for year-round use.  School Board members were highly 
supportive of this program and voiced their appreciation to METRO for expanding opportunities to students 
at public and private high schools.  METRO Director of Finance Dean Harris is to be credited with promoting 
this idea for a number of years. Way to go Dean!!  Other champions of this program also included APS 
Superintendent David James, APS School Board Vice President Patrick Bravo and APS Treasurer/CFO Ryan 
Pendleton, the latter two being my Leadership Akron Class 32 mates.    
 
 
 
 
 
 

2



The Operations Department reports for the month of October: 
 
October Training Hours: 2188 - The hours consisted of 2184 hours spent with the new hires, and 4 hours of 
Safety & Security Training. 
 
October 1 - Dir. of Operations, Chief Dispatcher, Manager of Safety, and Planning Personnel attended a 
meeting concerning the modification of the new South Main Street passenger boarding Island, adjacent to 
the City’s new Cycletrack bike lanes.  
 
October 6 -  The Operator Handbook Committee finalized the 2016 edition of the Handbook and prepared it 
for distribution at the Annual Safety Meetings. 
 
October 17 – METRO’s Annual Safety Meetings for the Operations Department began, with the Director of 
Operations and Chief Dispatcher attending on October 24th. 
 
October 19 - Operations had a position posted for a Dispatcher/Road Supervisor to fill a vacancy within the 
Department. 
 
October 24 - Dir. Of Operations and Chief Dispatcher, along with other members of the Operations 
Department took part in a demonstration of a new, Low-Floor Paratransit Vehicle that METRO is 
considering for purchase. 
 
October 26 -  Dir. Of Operations and Chief Dispatcher represented METRO at the OPTA Operations 
Committee Fall 2016 Meeting. 
 
October 27 - Operations provided a Bus and Operator for a Trunk-or-Treat Event at Leggett Community 
Learning Center. 
 
October 30 - Newest class of Full-Time Operators started on their own. 
 
October 31 - Operations, along with the rest of the Leadership Team attended a TransitStat presentation by 
one of its developers from GCRTA. 
 
October 31 – Finalized routing for First Night 2017 event. 
 
Monthly reports from the Maintenance Department and the Customer Service Department follow. 

3



Sum of
Jan_16

Sum of
Feb_16

Sum of
Mar_16

Sum of
Apr_16

Sum of
May_16

Sum of
Jun_16

Sum of
Jul_16

Sum of
Aug_16

Sum of
Sep_16

Sum of
Oct_16

35'Gillig Diesel 7 12 13 9 4 8 10 11 6 15

40' Gillig CNG 20 36 72 27 32 24 28 33 32 34

40' Gillig Diesel 24 14 38 20 22 20 30 21 22 25

40' Gillig Hybrid Diesel 1 1 4 2 2 2 1 4 2 0

40' New Flyer 5 7 14 3 3 6 5 1 1 1

45' Motorcoach Industries 2 2 6 6 3 3 4 3 3 7

60' New Flyer CNG 11 3 6 4 3 2 3 6 3 13

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

2016 Line Bus Road Calls by Fleet Type

January February March April May June July August September October November December

2015 28 27 37 33 27 40 29 17 16 23 28 18

2016 22 19 91 15 19 19 27 24 18 39

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Repeat Road Calls - 2015 vs. 2016

 

November 2016 Update 
 
 Construction work continues on the 

South Barn Expansion and RKP – 
picture below 

 

 Total road calls are down by an average 
of 2 per month year-to-date compared 
to this same time last year, however 
repeat road calls (multiple road calls in 
one month for the same vehicle) are 
averaging 3 higher due to a spike in 
March this year. This is a metric we will 
continue to track and measure 

 

 

  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

SOUTH BUS BARN EXPANSION 

RKP REAR (WEST) 

RKP REAR (EAST) 

4



November 2016 Board Report – Customer Service and Paratransit activities during October 2016: 
  
SERVICE EXCELLENCE / TRAINING – We are in the process of developing several different quick training 
modules to aid in our desire for continual training and upgrading of skill levels.  We have done all of this 
in house with no budget for this program, a true grassroots program.   The modules are designed to be 
relevant to all departments, with pertinent information for all METRO employees. 
 

STAR PERFORMER AWARDS – Our annual peer review has been completed and our team has 
selected the three top performers within our Care Center.  Congratulations to the following 
exceptional Customer Service professionals: 
 
STAR PERFORMER CLERK OF 2016 – Crystal Neal 
 
STAR PERFORMER SPECIALIST OF 2016 – Melissa Barna 
 
STAR PERFORMER EXHIBITING CORE VALUES OF 2016 – Sydney Jenkins 
 

These are very coveted awards within our Department as each member of our Customer Service team 
has an equal vote.  Congratulations to Crystal, Melissa and Sydney.   
 
OCTOBER STATISTICS – We transported 22,417 passengers on various Paratransit programs in the 
month of October, a slight increase from September 2015 and a slight increase from October 2015.  Our 
number of NET passengers transported continues to rise, with 2,814 passengers being transported in 
October, nearly 15% higher than last month.  We are tracking a 15% increase in NET passengers year-to-
date 2016 over 2015, as well.  We handled a total of 224 applications during October.  Of that, the bad 
news is 63 applications were returned incomplete, but the good news is 59 new Reduced Fare/Disabled 
& Senior applications were approved for new riders of METRO’s line service.  Ten new ADA applications 
have been approved, while 29 new paratransit riders were approved for SCAT Temporary 
service.  Mobility performed 34 wheelchair weight and inspection interviews and 111 Service Desk 
Reports were filed.  Customer Service personnel also gave multiple presentations and attended various 
events, including St. Martha Manor, Villa at Marion Park, United Way Late Night Pizza Bus, Welcoming 
Summit for Refugees, Mayor’s Open House,  Ribbon Cutting at the new Akron Zoo/Towpath Trail Bike 
Station, The Blind Center Annual White Cane Walk, to name a few. 
 
OPERATION UMBRELLA GIVE BACK – We have instituted a program where all usable umbrellas that 
come through lost and found will be immediately recycled at the RKPTC in bins creatively marked to pay 
it forward.   This idea was hatched to assist those who use METRO line service buses and walk to or from 
a bus stop to keep them dry during frequent Fall or Spring rain showers.  We have received many 
compliments from passengers. 
 
OPTA PARATRANSIT PEERS – We are most fortunate to be a part of a very active Peers Group of the 
Ohio Public Transit Association.  We meet quarterly and are always available via phone or email to jump 
in and lend a helping hand.  This group has again voted Mike Davis and Bambi Miller to continue in their 
roles as Co-Chairs.   
 
  

5



COLLABORATION WITH DJFS - IDENTIFIED EFFICIENCIES IN NET RENEWALS - Thanks to Department of 
Job and Family Services staff for being open minded and allowing us to collaborate with them on a more 
efficient way to update transportation services for Medicaid eligible NET 
clients/customers/passengers.  In our continuing transparency, we now supply DJFS with an Excel 
spreadsheet identifying all NET clients and their most recent eligibility end date.  With a one stop sheet, 
we have assisted DJFS in identifying all clients before their services expire.  DJFS is free to use the 
METRO supplied spreadsheet with their other providers so their staff is not caught in redundancy with 
other providers, assisting our staff and theirs to be more efficient, all the while ensuring continued 
services to those eligible.  Thanks to my entire team for their willingness to work with technology to 
realize efficiencies and assist in ensuring continuation of services for those in need of medical 
transportation. 
 
REDUCED FARE APPLICATION & SCAT TEMPORARY APPLICATION – Special thanks to METRO’s ADA 
Committee for their diligence and our entire team for their suggestions and commitment to this 
process.  We have streamlined the applications and separated Reduced Fare for seniors and persons 
with disabilities to ride the line service/fixed route buses from higher eligibility applications for SCAT 
Temporary service.  The applications were re-designed to be easier for our passengers to complete and 
for the medical professionals who are tasked with completing the applications.   A tip sheet was also 
developed to aid the medical professionals in correctly completing the applications to reduce returns 
and to speed up the application process to provide the appropriate level of service.   Using our available 
resources, we are reaching out to area agencies, as well as those medical professionals who routinely 
send in applications for their clients.  It truly takes an entire team to bring about solid, rational, efficient 
changes.  Thanks to our entire team for their honesty and creative thinking and hard work.  
 
REDUCED FARE / SCAT / ADA APPLICATION PROCESS – Special thanks to our entire team for pitching in 
to assist while our Eligibility Administrator is out of the office.  The extra assistance ensures  that the 
application process moves along quickly for each and every applicant.  My personal thanks to this 
outstanding team. 
 
BAM 
  
  
 

6



MONTHLY BOARD COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDAS 
VERNON LANE ODOM BOARD ROOM 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2016 

8:00 A.M. 
 

 

8:00 A.M.  FINANCE COMMITTEE 

1) October  2016 Finance Report 
2) Resolution 2016 – 25 METRO calendar year 2017 budget/appropriation measure 
3) Resolution 2016 – 26 Pre-award purchase authority for a one-year contract for UltraLow  

Sulfur Diesel Fuel for 2017 

8:20 A.M. MARKETING AND SERVICE PLANNING COMMITTEE  

1) October  2016 Performance Report 
2) Driving METRO Forward – Downtown/S. Main St. Considerations 
3) Marketing Update 
4) Other  

8:30 A.M. RAIL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE  

1) Resolution 2016 – 27 Construction Award for Canton Railroad Warning Signal Relocation Project 
2) Report on other rail activities 

8:35 A.M. SAFETY COMMITTEE  

1) October  2016 Safety & Security Report 
2) Other 

 

8:40 A.M. HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE  

1) October  2016 Human Resources Report 
2) Other 

 
8:45 A.M. ALL COMMITTEES 
 

1) Resolution 2016 – 28 Meeting Dates for the METRO Board of Trustees in 2017 (Tuesdays)   

 

8:46 A.M.  ADJOURN 

7



 
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
VERNON LANE ODOM BOARD ROOM 

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2016 
9:00 A.M. 

 
 
ITEM 1: CALL TO ORDER: 
 
 
ITEM 2: AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: 
 

Any individual or representative of a group may take two (2) minutes to 
address the Board on any topic on the agenda. Anyone desiring more time 
than provided herein, shall notify the Secretary-Treasurer by the  
Wednesday preceding the Board meeting so that he/she may be placed on 
the Agenda for a maximum of five (5) minutes.  METRO’s Board 
Meetings are held the last Wednesday of the month as stated within 
Resolution 2013-46 unless otherwise noted. 

   
  Diane Roebuck 
     
ITEM 3: RECOGNITION  
   
  Annual Customer Service Star Performers 
  Crystal Neal – Star Performer Clerk 2016 
  Melissa Barna – Star Performer Specialist 2016 
  Sydney Jenkins – Core Values 2016 
        
ITEM 4: BOARD MINUTES: 
 

*Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of  October 26, 2016 
 
ITEM 5: COMMITTEE REPORTS & RESOLUTIONS: 
 

Finance Committee 
 

Chair Report 
 

*Resolution 2016-25 authorizing a budget/appropriation measure for the    
  calendar year 2017. 
 
*Resolution 2016-26 authorizing the Executive Director to make an award     
  of a one (1) year contract for the purchase of UltraLow Sulfur Diesel    
  Fuel for 2017. 
 

8



Marketing & Service Planning Committee 
 

Chair Report 
 
Rail Operations Committee 
 
Chair Report 
 
*Resolution 2016-27 authorizing the Executive Director to make an award    
  of a construction contract for the Canton railroad warning signal    
  relocation project. 

 
 Safety Committee 

 
  Chair Report 

 
            Human Resources Committee 
 
                        Chair Report 
 
ITEM 6: EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
         
ITEM 7: OTHER BUSINESS: 
       

*Resolution 2016-28 establishing monthly meeting dates for the Board of 
Trustees of METRO Regional Transit Authority. 

 
ITEM 8: OFFICERS’ REPORT: 
 

- President 
- Executive Director          

 
ITEM 9: CALL FOR ADJOURNMENT: 
 
 
*Denotes items that need approval of the Board 
 
Next scheduled meeting – December 28, 2016 

9



METRO RTA 
BOARD MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2016 
 
 

Trustees Present: Saundra Foster, Scott Meyer, Donald Christian, Chuck Rector, 
Will Lutz, Renee Greene, Jack Hefner, Heather Heslop Licata, 

 David Prentice, Robert De Journette, Nicholas Fernandez 
 
Trustees Absent: Stephan Kremer 
 
Staff Present: Richard Enty, Dean Harris, Bambi Miller, Molly Becker,  

Alex Harnocz, Roger Bacon, Robin Miller, 
John Sutherland, Christine Hoffer, Jason Popik, Yvonne Briggs 

 
Guests Present:   Jeff Gardner, AMATS 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
Ms. Foster called the meeting to order at 9:10 a.m.  
 
 
AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
  
None 
 
RECOGNITION  
 
None 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Ms. Foster asked for a motion to approve the September 28, 2016 minutes.  Ms. Foster 
made a motion for approval, seconded by Mr. Hefner.  The minutes were unanimously 
approved by the Board. 
 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE   
 
Mr. Meyer said the Finance Committee did meet and all the financial affairs were in 
order.   
 
 

10



Resolution 2016-22 authorizing METRO to enter into a real estate purchase agreement 
with Leonard J. Ekus and Sally A. Ekus was presented for approval.  Mr. Hefner made a 
motion for approval, seconded by Mr. Lutz.  Resolution 2016-22 was approved with one 
Nay Vote by Mr. Meyer. 

 
Resolution 2016-23 authorizing the award of a contract for a three year lease of Planning 
Assistance Software from Remix Software was presented for approval.  Mr. Meyer made 
motion for approval, seconded by Ms. Licata.  Resolution 2016-23 was unanimously 
approved by the Board. 

Resolution 2016-24 authorizing the Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer to enter into 
a new agreement with the Akron Board of Education to create a pass programs was 
presented for approval.  Mr. Meyer made a motion for approval, seconded by  
Mr. Prentice.  Resolution 2016-24 was unanimously approved by the Board. 
 
 

MARKETING AND SERVICE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
Mr. Lutz said the Marketing and Service Planning Committee met.  Performance and 
Communications updates were presented. No further business for discussion at this time. 
 
RAIL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
Mr. Enty said there was no business to transact.   
 
 
SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
Mr. Prentice said the Safety Committee did meet.  No further action was necessary at this 
time. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
Ms. Licata asked to go into Executive Session to discuss personnel matters.  After the roll 
call, the Board entered into Executive Session at 9:15 a.m.    
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
Roll Call: 
 
Ms. Foster  Yes 
Mr. Meyer  Yes 
Ms. Licata  Yes 
Mr. Christian  Yes 

11



Mr. Heffner  Yes 
Ms. Greene  Yes 
Mr. Prentice  Yes 
Mr. Hernandez Yes   
Mr. De Journette Yes 
Mr. Rerctor  Yes 
Mr. Lutz  Yes 
 
Executive Session ended at 9:50a.m. 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 
OFFICERS’ REPORT 
 
President:   
 
Executive Director:   
 

• Mr. Enty thanked Alex Harnocz for his work with the Planning Department and 
wished him well in his new job. 
 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no other business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 
9:50 a.m. 
 
 

 

12



CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 
 
 
Pursuant to Section III, Article 3.2 of the Rules & Regulations of the METRO Regional 
Transit Authority, METRO has complied with the Notice and Notification to the public 
and news media. 
 
 
 
___________________________       _____________________________________ 
SAUNDRA M. FOSTER     RICHARD M. ENTY, EXECUTIVE 
PRESIDENT                   DIRECTOR/SECRETARY-TREASURER 
      

13



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

14



Finance Com
m

ittee

15



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

16



17



18



19



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

20



COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT: 
FINANCE 

 
 
 
RESOLUTION 2016-25   
 
A resolution authorizing a budget/appropriation measure for the calendar year 2017. 
 
 
WHEREAS, the 2017 budget was developed based on a reduced collection of the 1/2% 
sales tax due to a tax change, and 
 
WHEREAS, the 2017 budget includes some includes a full year of the DASH service, 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the 2017 budget includes other elements to continue the Strategic Plan. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of the METRO 
Regional Transit Authority that: 
 

1. The budget is hereby authorized with total operational expenses not to exceed 
$50,990,150. 

2. The budget is hereby authorized with total capital expenses not to exceed 
$13,101,250 

3. This resolution shall become effective January 1, 2017. 

4. All formal actions of this Board of Trustees related to this Resolution and all 
deliberations of the Board of Trustees and any of its committees that resulted 
in such formal action were in meetings open to the public in compliance with 
all legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Revised Code 

 
 
DATE ADOPTED:  November 30, 2016 
 
 
 
_______________________________       ____________________________________ 
SAUNDRA M. FOSTER,         RICHARD M. ENTY,  
PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ 

SECRETARY-TREASURER 
 

 
 
 

  

21



 
COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT: 

                              FINANCE  
 

RESOLUTION 2016-26 
 
A resolution authorizing the Executive Director to make an award of a one (1) year 
contract for the purchase of UltraLow Sulfur Diesel Fuel for 2017. 
 
WHEREAS, legal notices will be twice duly advertised November 10 and 17, 2016 in 
the Akron Beacon Journal, and 
 
WHEREAS, bids will be opened on December 8, 2016, and  
 
WHEREAS, bid award must be made the day of bid opening, and  
 
WHEREAS, The Executive Director will provide the Board of Trustees the results, 
  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of METRO 
Regional Transit Authority that: 
 

1. The Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer is authorized to execute a contract for 
the purchase of diesel fuel from January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017.  
 

2. All formal actions of this Board of Trustees related to this Resolution and all 
deliberations of the Board of Trustees and any of its committees that resulted in 
such formal action were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all 
legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Revised Code. 
 
 

DATE ADOPTED:  November 30, 2016 
 
 
 
_______________________________       ____________________________________ 
SAUNDRA M. FOSTER,         RICHARD M. ENTY,  
PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ 

SECRETARY-TREASURER 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

22



M
arketing &

 
Service Planning Com

m
ittee

23



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

24



October 2016
Performance Reports

Combined Service

2016 2015
Percentage 
Changed 2016 2015

Percentage 
Changed

Service Day Data
21 22 -4.55% Weekdays Operated 213 214 -0.47%

5 5 0.00% Saturdays Operated 44 43 2.33%
5 4 25.00% Sundays Operated 44 43 2.33%

Passenger Data
473,386 496,610 -4.68% Total Passengers 4,349,676 4,458,434 -2.44%

19,171 19,524 -1.81% Average Weekday Passengers 17,646 17,987 -1.90%
8,404 8,413 -0.11% Average Saturday Passengers 7,874 8,378 -6.02%
4,427 4,592 -3.59% Average Sunday Passengers 4,183 4,402 -4.97%

Service Level Data
580,470 566,005 2.56% Total Vehicle Miles 5,570,838 5,480,589 1.65%
488,644 514,695 -5.06% Total Vehicle Revenue Miles 4,741,462 4,870,106 -2.64%

0.97 0.96 0.41%
Average Passengers per Vehicle 

Revenue Mile 0.92 0.92 0.21%
42,411 40,684 4.25% Total Vehicle Hours 387,668 382,727 1.29%
37,376 37,761 -1.02% Total Vehicle Revenue Hours 361,679 360,422 0.35%

12.67 13.15 -3.70%
Average Passengers per Vehicle 

Revenue Hour 12.03 12.37 -2.78%

Financial Data
$205,163 $254,801 -19.48% Cash Fares $1,962,238 $2,208,741 -11.16%
$145,989 $167,107 -12.64% Ticket and Pass Revenue $1,455,951 $1,422,073 2.38%
$108,555 $58,552 85.40% Other Fare Related Revenue $872,980 $613,038 42.40%

5.8% 6.4% -8.21% Percentage Total Farebox Recovery 11.2% 11.6% -3.99%

$16.14 $14.70 9.80%
Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 

Mile $8.10 $7.49 8.18%

$210.96 $200.31 5.32%
Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 

Hour $106.24 $101.23 4.95%
$16.66 $15.23 9.36% Average Cost per Passenger $8.83 $8.18 7.95%

Safety Data
8 3 166.67% Preventable Accidents 49 45 8.89%

10 7 42.86% Nonpreventable Accidents 56 64 -12.50%
18 10 80.00% Total Accidents 105 109 -3.67%

Current Month Year to Date

25



October 2016

Performance Reports

SCAT/ADA Paratransit Service

2016 2015

Percentage 

Changed 2016 2015

Percentage 

Changed

Service Day Data

21 22 -4.55% Weekdays Operated 213 214 -0.47%

5 5 0.00% Saturdays Operated 45 43 4.65%

5 4 25.00% Sundays Operated 45 43 4.65%

Passenger Data

22,417 24,556 -8.71% Total Passengers 224,615 224,986 -0.16%

723 792 -8.71% Average Passengers per Day 741 750 -1.15%

78.6 76.6 2.61% Average Saturday ADA Passengers 77.0 79.8 -3.50%

37.6 24.5 53.47% Average Sunday ADA Passengers 35.6 31.0 14.52%

56.3 57.5 -2.08% Average Total ADA Passengers 56.2 57.8 -2.89%

5,782 5,308 8.93% Total Purchased Transportation Pass. 58,966 43,993 34.03%

Service Level Data

133,384 137,455 -2.96% Total METRO Vehicle Miles 1,246,360 1,375,552 -9.39%

38,133 34,352 11.01% Total Purchased Trans. Vehicle Miles 380,108 274,919 38.26%

171,517 171,807 -0.17% Total Vehicle Miles 1,626,468 1,650,471 -1.45%

143,464 146,240 -1.90% Total Revenue Miles 1,363,630 1,397,901 -2.45%

0.16 0.17 -6.94% Average Pass. per Revenue Vehicle Mile 0.16 0.16 2.34%

12,187 12,480 -2.35% Total Vehicle Hours 119,374 119,012 0.30%

10,112 10,568 -4.31% Total Vehicle Revenue Hours 98,726 98,782 -0.06%

2.2 2.3 -4.59% Average Pass. per Vehicle Revenue Hour 2.3 2.3 -0.11%

93% 93% 0.00% On-time Performance - METRO 94% 93% 0.54%

92% 92% 0.00%

On-time Performance - Purchased 

Transportation 93% 92% 1.20%

Financial Data

$46,429 $53,320 -12.92% Cash Fares $464,377 $452,921 2.53%

$6,325 $1,520 316.12% Ticket and Pass Revenue $58,594 $44,398 31.97%

$60,813 $44,068 38.00% Other Fare Related Revenue $631,480 $430,093 46.82%

19.5% 14.2% 37.64% Percentage Total Farebox Recovery 15.8% 13.8% 14.26%

$4.30 $5.13 -16.18%

Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue Mile - 

METRO $5.99 $5.08 17.85%

$3.42 $3.65 -6.24%

Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue Mile - 

Purchased Transportation $3.71 $3.61 2.64%

$60.98 $69.97 -12.85%

Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue Hour - 

METRO $81.84 $72.15 13.43%

$48.49 $52.86 -8.26%

Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue Hour - 

Purchased Transportation $52.72 $50.51 4.39%

$27.20 $29.79 -8.70% Average Cost per Passenger - METRO $35.57 $31.54 12.77%

$22.57 $23.62 -4.45%

Average Cost per Passenger - Purchased 

Transportation $23.90 $22.57 5.88%

2.0 2.0 0.00% Average Small Bus Age 2.6 2.0 28.00%

Safety Data

3 1 200.00% Preventable Accidents 13 12 8.33%

0 3 -100.00% Nonpreventable Accidents 16 14 14.29%

3 4 -25.00% Total Accidents 29 26 10.58%

Current Month Year to Date

26



October 2016
Performance Reports

Line Service

2016 2015
Percentage 
Changed 2016 2015

Percentage 
Changed

Service Day Data
21 22 -4.55% Weekdays Operated 213 214 -0.47%
5 5 0.00% Saturdays Operated 44 43 2.33%
5 4 25.00% Sundays Operated 44 43 2.33%

Passenger Data
450,969 472,054 -4.47% Total Passengers 4,125,061 4,233,448 -2.56%
18,447 18,732 -1.52% Average Weekday Passengers 16,900 17,237 -1.96%
8,325 8,336 -0.14% Average Saturday Passengers 7,795 8,299 -6.06%
4,390 4,568 -3.89% Average Sunday Passengers 4,147 4,370 -5.12%

Service Level Data
408,953 394,198 3.74% Total Vehicle Miles 3,944,370 3,830,118 2.98%
345,180 368,455 -6.32% Total Vehicle Revenue Miles 3,377,832 3,472,205 -2.72%

345,180 369,157 -6.49%
Total Scheduled Vehicle Revenue 

Miles 3,380,166 3,529,617 -4.23%

1.31 1.28 1.97%
Average Passenger per Revenue 

Vehicle Mile 1.22 1.22 0.16%
30,224 28,204 7.16% Total Vehicle Hours 268,294 263,715 1.74%
27,264 27,193 0.26% Total Vehicle Revenue Hours 262,953 261,640 0.50%

27,264 29,028 -6.08%
Total Scheduled Vehicle Revenue 

Hours 263,068 277,233 -5.11%

16.5 17.4 -4.72%
Average Passenger per Vehicle 

Revenue Hour 15.7 16.2 -3.05%
76% 86% -11.44% On-time Performance 86% 87% -1.75%

Financial Data
$158,733 $201,481 -21.22% Cash Fares $1,497,861 $1,755,821 -14.69%
$139,664 $165,587 -15.65% Ticket and Pass Revenue $1,397,357 $1,377,676 1.43%
$47,742 $14,484 229.62% Other Fare Related Revenue $241,500 $182,944 32.01%

13.1% 12.3% 6.88% Percentage Total FareBox Recovery 10.1% 11.1% -9.49%

$7.66 $8.45 -9.40%
Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 

Mile $9.21 $8.58 7.42%

$96.95 $114.52 -15.34%
Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 

Hour $118.37 $113.84 3.98%
$5.86 $6.60 -11.15% Average Cost per Passenger $7.55 $7.78 -2.97%

4.3 4.3 0.00% Average Big Bus Age 4.7 4.3 8.14%

Safety Data
5 2 150.00% Preventable Accidents 36 33 9.09%

10 4 150.00% Nonpreventable Accidents 40 50 -20.00%
15 6 150.00% Total Accidents 76 83 -8.43%

Current Month Year to Date

27



October 2016

Line Service Categories

2016 2015

Percentage 

Changed URBAN (1 - 34) 2016 2015

Percentage 

Changed

402,292 434,941 -7.51% Total Monthly Passengers 3,738,327 3,875,899 -3.55%

31 31 0.00% Service Days 302 300 0.67%

12,977.2 14,030.4 -7.51% Average Daily Passengers 12,378.6 12,919.7 -4.19%

20.5 21.9 -6.26% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 19.2 19.9 -3.58%

1.8 1.9 -5.96% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.7 1.7 -2.75%

$4.48 $4.65 -3.65% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $5.75 $5.03 14.45%

SUBURBAN (101-104, 110)

14,201 15,237 -6.80% Total Monthly Passengers 126,916 135,432 -6.29%

21 22 -4.55% Service Days 214 214 0.00%

676.2 692.6 -2.37% Average Daily Passengers 593.1 632.9 -6.29%

5.76 5.43 6.16% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 5.08 4.99 1.91%

0.24 0.23 1.81% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 0.21 0.21 -2.93%

$18.64 $22.60 -17.51% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $25.69 $24.34 5.57%

EXPRESS (60 & 61)

8,445 8,327 1.42% Total Monthly Passengers 85,493 90,196 -5.21%

21 22 -4.55% Service Days 214 214 0.00%

402.1 378.5 6.24% Average Daily Passengers 399.5 421.5 -5.22%

9.4 8.8 6.45% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 9.3 9.9 -5.79%

0.4 0.4 5.49% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 0.4 0.4 -6.08%

$13.44 $16.05 -16.27% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $16.18 $14.36 12.66%

CIRCULATOR (50, 51, 53, & 59)

7,185 7,933 -9.43% Total Monthly Passengers 71,496 82,513 -13.35%

31 31 0.00% Service Days 302 300 0.67%

231.8 255.9 -9.42% Average Daily Passengers 236.7 275.0 -13.93%

4.4 4.6 -4.34% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 4.2 4.1 1.37%

0.3 0.3 -5.02% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 0.3 0.3 7.95%

$37.34 $30.80 21.24% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $33.09 $26.93 22.88%

DASH (54)

8,877 N/A N/A Total Monthly Passengers 19,047 N/A N/A

21 N/A N/A Service Days 29 N/A N/A

422.7 N/A N/A Average Daily Passengers 656.8 N/A N/A

1.3 N/A N/A Passengers per Vehicle Hour 1.3 N/A N/A

7.1 N/A N/A Passengers per Vehicle Mile 3.7 N/A N/A

$12.76 N/A N/A Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $14.74 N/A N/A

GROCERY (91 - 95)

1,713 1,796 -4.62% Total Monthly Passengers 17,550 18,060 -2.82%

21 22 -4.55% Service Days 214 214 0.00%

81.6 81.6 0.00% Average Daily Passengers 82.0 84.4 -2.84%

5.7 6.7 -15.22% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 3.3 7.1 -53.41%

1.1 1.2 -10.11% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.2 1.6 -22.46%

$45.96 $53.59 -14.24% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $48.39 $51.86 -6.70%

Sunday Line Service

21,948 18,270 20.13% Total Monthly Passengers 182,447 187,931 -2.92%

5 4 25.00% Service Days 45 43 4.65%

4,389.6 4,567.5 -3.89% Average Daily Passengers 4,054.4 4,370.5 -7.23%

13.9 14.0 -0.64% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 13.0 13.3 -2.43%

#DIV/0! 1.1 #DIV/0! Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.4 1.1 32.34%

$0.00 $8.64 -100.00% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $5.62 $7.98 -29.58%

Saturday Line Service

41,625 41,682 -0.14% Total Monthly Passengers 342,998 356,839 -3.88%

5 5 0.00% Service Days 43 43 0.00%

8,325.0 8,336.4 -0.14% Average Daily Passengers 7,976.7 8,298.6 -3.88%

18.1 17.6 2.47% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 17.5 17.5 -0.47%

1.6 1.4 11.57% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.50 1.42 5.02%

$0.00 $6.80 -100.00% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $4.26 $6.08 -29.91%

Call-A-Bus

138 188 -26.60% Total Monthly Passengers 1425 2493 -42.84%

U of A ZipCard

24259 24138 0.50% Total Monthly Passengers 192524 196356 -1.95%

Current Month Year to Date

28



  
 M

E
T

R
O

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
1
1
/2

1
/2

0
1
6

  
  
  
 M

O
N

T
H

L
Y

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 O
F

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S

O
c

to
b

e
r 

2
0

1
6

T
O

T
A

L

P
A

S
S

E
N

-
R

E
V

R
E

V
P

E
A

K

F
A

R
E

B
O

X
 

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
A

R
E

T
O

T
 

F
A

R
E

B
O

X

P
E

R
 R

E
V

 

H
O

U
R

P
E

R
 R

E
V

 M
IL

E
A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

m
o

d
e
l

G
E

R
S

H
O

U
R

S
M

IL
E

S
V

E
H

IC
L

E
S

R
E

V
 H

O
U

R
R

E
V

 M
IL

E
R

E
V

 H
O

U
R

R
E

V
 M

IL
E

A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

M
o

d
e
l

(P
e

r 
H

o
u

r)
(P

e
r 

M
il
e

)
A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

M
o

d
e
l

 1
W

e
s
t 

M
a
rk

e
t

2
1
,3

7
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
,2

5
7

$
  
  
  

3
7
,6

2
7

$
  
  
  

2
5
1
,6

0
4

$
  
  
  

2
1
2
,6

8
4

$
  
  
  
  

1
4
9
,4

2
3

$
  
  
  
 

5
1
,8

5
1

  
  

 
1
,7

6
3

1
8
,9

2
2

6
2
9
.4

  
  
  
  
  

2
.7

4
  
  
  
  

4
.1

3
$
  
  
  
 

3
.3

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

2
.1

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
.0

%
1
7
.7

%
2
5
.2

%

2
A

rl
in

g
to

n
2
1
,9

9
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
,8

1
6

$
  
  
  

3
6
,8

1
4

$
  
  
  

2
2
3
,2

9
4

$
  
  
  

2
0
7
,9

8
3

$
  
  
  
  

1
3
8
,3

3
0

$
  
  
  
 

4
7
,2

5
4

  
  

 
1
,5

6
4

1
8
,5

0
4

6
3
0
.2

  
  
  
  
  

2
.5

5
  
  
  
  

3
.9

5
$
  
  
  
 

3
.6

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

2
.1

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
.5

%
1
7
.7

%
2
6
.6

%

3
C

o
p

le
y
/H

a
w

k
in

s
1
2
,3

7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,6

2
9

$
  
  
  
  

2
0
,0

0
1

$
  
  
  

1
6
8
,2

7
6

$
  
  
  

1
3
3
,9

8
1

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
4
,2

6
1

$
  
  
  
 

2
4
,3

3
2

  
  

 
1
,1

7
9

1
1
,9

2
0

5
2
0
.6

  
  
  
  
  

2
.0

4
  
  
  
  

6
.0

9
$
  
  
  
 

4
.6

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
.4

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
.9

%
1
4
.9

%
1
9
.2

%

4
D

e
li
a
/N

 H
a
w

k
in

s
6
,1

1
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,6

0
9

$
  
  
  
  

9
,7

2
4

$
  
  
  
  

7
7
,0

1
7

$
  
  
  
  

7
3
,1

7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
8
,1

2
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
1
,5

1
1

  
  

 
5
4
0

6
,5

1
0

4
2
1
.3

  
  
  
  
  

1
.7

7
  
  
  
  

5
.8

5
$
  
  
  
 

5
.5

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
.2

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
.6

%
1
3
.3

%
1
6
.7

%

5
E

a
s
t 

M
a
rk

e
t/

E
ll
e
t

3
,5

2
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

3
3

$
  
  
  
  

5
,7

5
3

$
  
  
  
  

8
5
,5

1
7

$
  
  
  
  

9
7
,7

0
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
8
,7

1
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

7
,1

2
3

  
  
  

 
5
9
9

8
,6

9
2

3
1
1
.9

  
  
  
  
  

0
.8

2
  
  
  
  

1
1
.2

0
$
  
  
 

1
2
.9

1
$
  
  
  
  

7
.4

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.7

%
5
.9

%
9
.8

%

6
E

. 
M

a
rk

e
t/

L
a
k
e
m

o
re

7
,1

3
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,2

4
7

$
  
  
  
  

1
3
,3

7
8

$
  
  
  

1
4
3
,5

6
7

$
  
  
  

1
5
3
,0

8
2

$
  
  
  
  

9
7
,1

5
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
9
,9

2
6

  
  

 
1
,0

0
6

1
3
,6

1
9

5
1
9
.8

  
  
  
  
  

1
.4

6
  
  
  
  

6
.5

3
$
  
  
  
 

7
.0

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
.2

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

9
.3

%
8
.7

%
1
3
.8

%

7
C

u
y
a
h

o
g

a
 F

a
ll
s
 A

v
e

5
,8

0
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,8

2
9

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
,6

3
8

$
  
  
  

1
1
7
,0

3
9

$
  
  
  

9
6
,0

8
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

7
5
,6

1
1

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
5
,4

0
1

  
  

 
8
2
0

8
,5

4
8

4
1
8
.8

  
  
  
  
  

1
.8

0
  
  
  
  

6
.9

1
$
  
  
  
 

5
.5

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
.2

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

9
.1

%
1
1
.1

%
1
4
.1

%

8
K

e
n

m
o

re
/B

a
rb

e
rt

o
n

1
2
,1

8
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,6

6
1

$
  
  
  
  

1
9
,8

4
4

$
  
  
  

1
4
5
,9

6
3

$
  
  
  

1
4
2
,5

3
4

$
  
  
  
  

9
1
,5

6
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
,4

3
6

  
  

 
1
,0

2
3

1
2
,6

8
1

4
2
3
.9

  
  
  
  
  

1
.9

3
  
  
  
  

5
.1

6
$
  
  
  
 

5
.0

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

2
.9

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
.6

%
1
3
.9

%
2
1
.7

%

9
W

o
o

s
te

r/
E

a
s
t 

A
v
e

7
,1

1
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,4

7
9

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
,5

9
6

$
  
  
  

9
9
,9

8
2

$
  
  
  
  

8
9
,7

3
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

6
3
,2

2
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
,2

8
6

  
  

 
7
0
1

7
,9

8
4

3
2
0
.4

  
  
  
  
  

1
.7

9
  
  
  
  

6
.1

9
$
  
  
  
 

5
.4

7
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
.6

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
.6

%
1
2
.9

%
1
8
.3

%

1
0

H
o

w
a
rd

/P
o

rt
a
g

e
 T

r
1
0
,5

0
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,5

6
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
8
,0

6
7

$
  
  
  

1
5
3
,5

9
2

$
  
  
  

1
5
1
,2

0
4

$
  
  
  
  

9
5
,3

7
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
,1

1
1

  
  

 
1
,0

7
6

1
3
,4

5
2

4
2
2
.4

  
  
  
  
  

1
.7

9
  
  
  
  

5
.6

2
$
  
  
  
 

5
.5

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
.2

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
.8

%
1
1
.9

%
1
8
.9

%

1
1

S
o

u
th

 A
k
ro

n
1
,2

7
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,9

7
0

$
  
  
  
  

3
3
,4

2
0

$
  
  
  
  

2
8
,8

6
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
0
,9

9
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

2
4

  
  
  

 
2
3
4

2
,5

6
8

1
9
.5

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.8

7
  
  
  
  

1
4
.1

4
$
  
  
 

1
2
.0

9
$
  
  
  
  

8
.5

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.9

%
6
.8

%
9
.4

%

1
2

T
a
ll
m

a
d

g
e
 H

il
l

4
,6

6
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,8

1
6

$
  
  
  
  

9
,4

7
7

$
  
  
  
  

1
3
3
,7

7
1

$
  
  
  

1
0
0
,5

4
3

$
  
  
  
  

8
7
,6

6
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
5
,3

6
1

  
  

 
9
3
7

8
,9

4
5

5
1
6
.4

  
  
  
  
  

1
.7

2
  
  
  
  

8
.0

9
$
  
  
  
 

5
.9

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.0

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.1

%
9
.4

%
1
0
.8

%

1
3

G
ra

n
t/

F
ir

e
s
to

n
e

7
,0

8
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

6
1

$
  
  
  
  

1
2
,1

4
0

$
  
  
  

1
1
1
,2

0
6

$
  
  
  

8
4
,4

3
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

7
2
,1

4
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
,1

4
1

  
  

 
7
7
9

7
,5

1
2

4
2
0
.7

  
  
  
  
  

2
.1

5
  
  
  
  

6
.1

4
$
  
  
  
 

4
.4

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
.7

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.9

%
1
4
.4

%
1
6
.8

%

1
4

E
u

c
li
d

/B
a
rb

e
rt

o
n

1
2
,1

4
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,5

3
6

$
  
  
  
  

1
9
,6

8
0

$
  
  
  

2
2
9
,4

3
8

$
  
  
  

2
1
1
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
3
5
,6

4
8

$
  
  
  
 

2
4
,0

3
6

  
  

 
1
,6

0
8

1
8
,7

7
2

5
1
5
.0

  
  
  
  
  

1
.2

8
  
  
  
  

8
.7

3
$
  
  
  
 

7
.9

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
.8

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.6

%
9
.3

%
1
4
.5

%

1
7

B
ro

w
n

/I
n

m
a
n

9
,3

6
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,7

2
5

$
  
  
  
  

1
5
,0

9
2

$
  
  
  

1
2
8
,3

8
3

$
  
  
  

1
1
1
,5

4
6

$
  
  
  
  

8
6
,8

7
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
8
,2

6
1

  
  

 
8
9
9

9
,9

2
4

5
2
0
.3

  
  
  
  
  

1
.8

4
  
  
  
  

6
.2

0
$
  
  
  
 

5
.2

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
.9

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
.8

%
1
3
.5

%
1
7
.4

%

1
8

T
h

o
rn

to
n

/M
a
n

c
h

e
s
te

r
7
,7

0
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

7
2

$
  
  
  
  

1
2
,7

7
8

$
  
  
  

1
0
8
,8

7
2

$
  
  
  

1
1
3
,7

6
2

$
  
  
  
  

6
9
,2

1
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
,1

7
7

  
  

 
7
6
3

1
0
,1

2
1

3
2
1
.2

  
  
  
  
  

1
.6

0
  
  
  
  

5
.9

4
$
  
  
  
 

6
.2

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
.4

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
.7

%
1
1
.2

%
1
8
.5

%

1
9

E
a
s
tl

a
n

d
7
,9

4
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,5

5
4

$
  
  
  
  

1
3
,4

9
5

$
  
  
  

1
2
0
,0

3
1

$
  
  
  

9
2
,3

8
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

7
1
,0

0
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
7
,7

1
5

  
  

 
8
4
1

8
,2

1
9

3
2
1
.1

  
  
  
  
  

2
.1

6
  
  
  
  

6
.0

1
$
  
  
  
 

4
.4

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
.2

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
.2

%
1
4
.6

%
1
9
.0

%

2
1

S
o

u
th

 M
a
in

5
7
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
8
8
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,4

5
3

$
  
  
  
  

2
7
,4

7
6

$
  
  
  
  

2
0
,7

4
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
7
,8

7
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,8

1
7

  
  
  

 
1
9
3

1
,8

4
6

1
1
4
.6

  
  
  
  
  

1
.5

3
  
  
  
  

9
.2

4
$
  
  
  
 

6
.8

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.8

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.3

%
7
.0

%
8
.1

%

2
4

L
a
k
e
s
h

o
re

1
,9

1
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,4

7
5

$
  
  
  
  

3
,3

9
1

$
  
  
  
  

3
8
,6

5
6

$
  
  
  
  

2
5
,9

8
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
7
,9

4
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

4
,7

0
4

  
  
  

 
2
7
1

2
,3

1
1

2
1
7
.4

  
  
  
  
  

2
.0

4
  
  
  
  

7
.5

0
$
  
  
  
 

4
.8

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.2

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.8

%
1
3
.1

%
1
2
.1

%

2
6

E
x
c
h

a
n

g
e
/W

h
it

e
p

o
n

d
2
,6

4
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

3
3

$
  
  
  
  

4
,6

7
9

$
  
  
  
  

7
2
,7

1
1

$
  
  
  
  

6
6
,3

5
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
5
,1

3
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,4

8
5

  
  
  

 
5
0
9

5
,9

0
4

2
1
2
.7

  
  
  
  
  

1
.1

0
  
  
  
  

1
0
.4

9
$
  
  
 

9
.5

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.2

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.4

%
7
.1

%
1
0
.4

%

2
8

M
e
rr

im
a
n

 V
a
ll
e
y

1
,5

9
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

4
4

$
  
  
  
  

3
,2

3
6

$
  
  
  
  

5
1
,7

5
4

$
  
  
  
  

4
7
,9

8
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
0
,5

8
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,2

4
2

  
  
  

 
3
6
3

4
,2

6
9

3
1
4
.5

  
  
  
  
  

1
.2

3
  
  
  
  

9
.2

6
$
  
  
  
 

8
.5

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.1

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.3

%
6
.7

%
8
.0

%

3
0

G
o

o
d

y
e
a
r/

D
a
rr

o
w

4
,9

8
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,5

5
3

$
  
  
  
  

8
,5

3
5

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
3
,8

3
1

$
  
  
  

9
6
,8

1
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

6
5
,4

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
1
,3

3
1

  
  

 
7
2
7

8
,6

1
4

3
1
5
.6

  
  
  
  
  

1
.3

2
  
  
  
  

8
.4

1
$
  
  
  
 

7
.7

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.0

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.2

%
8
.8

%
1
3
.0

%

3
3

S
ta

te
 R

d
/W

y
o

g
a
 L

a
k
e

2
,0

8
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,5

9
8

$
  
  
  
  

3
,6

8
2

$
  
  
  
  

5
3
,2

2
4

$
  
  
  
  

5
7
,8

1
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
6
,9

1
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,0

9
7

  
  
  

 
3
7
3

5
,1

4
4

2
1
3
.7

  
  
  
  
  

0
.9

9
  
  
  
  

9
.7

2
$
  
  
  
 

1
0
.6

2
$
  
  
  
  

6
.5

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.9

%
6
.4

%
1
0
.0

%

3
4

C
a
s
c
a
d

e
 V

il
la

g
e
/U

h
le

r
7
,3

8
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,1

6
4

$
  
  
  
  

1
2
,5

4
7

$
  
  
  

1
5
4
,1

7
0

$
  
  
  

1
3
1
,2

3
6

$
  
  
  
  

9
3
,3

7
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
,4

7
0

  
  

 
1
,0

8
0

1
1
,6

7
6

4
1
5
.2

  
  
  
  
  

1
.4

1
  
  
  
  

8
.6

0
$
  
  
  
 

7
.2

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
.9

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.1

%
9
.6

%
1
3
.4

%

5
0

M
o

n
tr

o
s
e
 C

ir
c
u

la
to

r
4
8
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
7
2
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,2

0
6

$
  
  
  
  

7
4
,1

6
0

$
  
  
  
  

6
6
,8

9
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
1
,0

4
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,3

0
9

  
  
  

 
5
2
0

5
,9

5
1

3
4
.4

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

9
  
  
  
  

3
1
.6

0
$
  
  
 

2
8
.4

5
$
  
  
  
  

2
1
.5

9
$
  
  
  
  

1
.6

%
1
.8

%
2
.4

%

5
1

S
to

w
 C

ir
c
u

la
to

r
6
0
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
3
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

4
5

$
  
  
  
  

6
6
,5

6
9

$
  
  
  
  

8
6
,5

0
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
5
,0

8
1

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,3

9
7

  
  
  

 
4
6
6

7
,6

9
6

2
3
.0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

8
  
  
  
  

4
6
.9

0
$
  
  
 

6
1
.1

7
$
  
  
  
  

3
1
.5

2
$
  
  
  
  

1
.6

%
1
.2

%
2
.3

%

5
3

P
o

rt
a
g

e
/G

ra
h

a
m

1
,1

0
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,8

0
6

$
  
  
  
  

6
0
,2

4
6

$
  
  
  
  

6
7
,2

9
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
5
,8

9
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

4
3

  
  
  

 
4
2
2

5
,9

8
7

3
5
.3

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

7
  
  
  
  

2
6
.0

5
$
  
  
 

2
9
.2

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
9
.6

6
$
  
  
  
  

3
.0

%
2
.7

%
3
.9

%

5
4

D
A

S
H

 D
o

w
n

to
w

n
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7
9
,3

4
0

$
  
  
  

7
7
,3

0
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

9
6
,7

8
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

9
,2

6
0

  
  
  

 
1
,2

5
7

6
,8

7
8

4
7
.4

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
.3

5
  
  
  
  

1
9
.3

7
$
  
  
 

8
.3

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.4

5
$
  
  
  
  

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

5
9

C
h

a
p

e
l 
H

il
l 
C

ir
c
u

la
to

r
6
6
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
8
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

4
9

$
  
  
  
  

4
0
,5

1
4

$
  
  
  
  

3
3
,5

8
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
9
,4

7
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

3
6

  
  
  

 
2
8
4

2
,9

8
8

2
4
.4

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.4

1
  
  
  
  

3
1
.9

3
$
  
  
 

2
6
.3

3
$
  
  
  
  

2
3
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
.6

%
3
.1

%
3
.6

%

6
0

N
C

 E
x
p

re
s
s
 C

h
a
p

e
l 
H

il
l

1
,3

5
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,8

6
3

$
  
  
  
  

2
2
,5

3
0

$
  
  
  
  

4
9
,0

4
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
4
,4

7
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

0
8

  
  
  

 
1
5
8

4
,3

6
4

2
1
0
.2

  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

7
  
  
  
  

1
2
.8

5
$
  
  
 

2
9
.3

4
$
  
  
  
  

1
4
.0

6
$
  
  
  
  

8
.3

%
3
.8

%
7
.6

%

6
1

N
C

 E
x
p

re
s
s
 M

o
n

tr
o

s
e

9
,7

3
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,1

4
4

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
,8

7
8

$
  
  
  

1
0
6
,3

5
5

$
  
  
  

2
0
4
,8

8
3

$
  
  
  
  

8
9
,0

1
1

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,8

3
7

  
  
  

 
7
4
5

1
8
,2

2
8

5
9
.2

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

8
  
  
  
  

1
3
.8

2
$
  
  
 

2
8
.2

3
$
  
  
  
  

1
1
.2

8
$
  
  
  
  

1
1
.2

%
5
.8

%
1
3
.3

%

1
0

1
R

ic
h

fi
e
ld

/B
a
th

1
3
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
7
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
6
0
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
4
,1

1
1

$
  
  
  
  

8
2
,7

0
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
6
,2

7
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5

2
2

  
  
  

 
3
0
9

7
,3

5
8

2
4
.9

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.2

1
  
  
  
  

2
8
.5

8
$
  
  
 

5
3
.9

4
$
  
  
  
  

2
3
.4

3
$
  
  
  
  

1
.4

%
0
.7

%
1
.7

%

1
0

2
N

o
rt

h
fi

e
ld

 E
x
p

re
s
s

1
0
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
8
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

9
1

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
2
,4

0
9

$
  
  
  

2
2
3
,8

8
4

$
  
  
  
  

7
3
,7

1
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,1

5
5

  
  
  

 
7
1
8

1
9
,9

1
9

2
4
.4

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

6
  
  
  
  

3
2
.1

1
$
  
  
 

7
0
.6

2
$
  
  
  
  

2
3
.0

2
$
  
  
  
  

1
.1

%
0
.5

%
1
.5

%

1
0

3
S

to
w

/H
u

d
s
o

n
2
0
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,1

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
,3

0
9

$
  
  
  
  

6
1
,9

9
5

$
  
  
  
  

1
2
3
,2

1
3

$
  
  
  
  

4
7
,4

4
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,5

0
7

  
  
  

 
4
3
4

1
0
,9

6
2

2
8
.1

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

2
  
  
  
  

1
7
.3

0
$
  
  
 

3
4
.7

6
$
  
  
  
  

1
3
.1

6
$
  
  
  
  

2
.1

%
1
.1

%
2
.8

%

1
0

4
T

w
in

s
b

u
rg

 C
re

e
k
s
id

e
1
8
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

5
7

$
  
  
  
  

1
,2

4
6

$
  
  
  
  

9
1
,6

1
8

$
  
  
  
  

1
7
5
,4

7
2

$
  
  
  
  

6
9
,6

2
2

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,3

7
1

  
  
  

 
6
4
2

1
5
,6

1
1

3
5
.3

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.2

2
  
  
  
  

2
6
.8

1
$
  
  
 

5
1
.6

8
$
  
  
  
  

2
0
.2

8
$
  
  
  
  

1
.4

%
0
.7

%
1
.8

%

1
1

0
G

re
e
n

/S
p

ri
n

g
fi

e
ld

2
6
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
8
3
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

9
8

$
  
  
  
  

5
1
,5

0
4

$
  
  
  
  

7
0
,7

1
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
7
,7

0
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6

4
6

  
  
  

 
3
6
1

6
,2

9
2

2
7
.3

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.4

2
  
  
  
  

1
9
.0

5
$
  
  
 

2
6
.3

1
$
  
  
  
  

1
3
.8

3
$
  
  
  
  

2
.1

%
1
.6

%
2
.9

%

9
1

M
o

n
d

a
y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

5
6
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
1
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
6
7
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
1
,4

1
8

$
  
  
  
  

6
,0

4
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
,5

5
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
7
1

  
  
  
  
  

8
0

5
3
8

2
4
.6

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.6

9
  
  
  
  

2
8
.9

5
$
  
  
 

1
4
.4

5
$
  
  
  
  

4
0
.1

0
$
  
  
  
  

5
.9

%
1
1
.2

%
4
.4

%

9
2

T
u

e
s

d
a

y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

1
,1

4
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,2

2
0

$
  
  
  
  

6
,7

6
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
,9

0
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
,5

8
2

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
1

  
  
  
  
  

4
7

3
4
8

2
5
.1

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.6

9
  
  
  
  

2
3
.0

2
$
  
  
 

1
1
.1

4
$
  
  
  
  

5
1
.3

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
8
.0

%
3
1
.2

%
9
.0

%

9
3

W
e

d
n

e
s

d
a

y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

1
,2

7
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,3

7
9

$
  
  
  
  

8
,8

8
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

9
,6

8
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
,0

1
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
3
0

  
  
  
  
  

6
2

8
6
2

2
5
.3

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

8
  
  
  
  

2
2
.7

5
$
  
  
 

2
5
.1

6
$
  
  
  
  

4
1
.3

2
$
  
  
  
  

1
5
.5

%
1
4
.2

%
9
.2

%

9
4

T
h

u
rs

d
a

y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

1
,1

7
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,2

9
5

$
  
  
  
  

1
2
,1

4
4

$
  
  
  
  

3
,8

1
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0
,8

9
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
8
4

  
  
  
  
  

8
5

3
3
9

3
4
.5

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
.1

3
  
  
  
  

2
8
.2

5
$
  
  
 

6
.5

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
1
.0

3
$
  
  
  
  

1
0
.7

%
3
4
.0

%
6
.2

%

9
5

F
ri

d
a

y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

1
,4

4
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,5

6
4

$
  
  
  
  

7
,3

3
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
,8

7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
,6

8
1

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
8
7

  
  
  
  
  

5
1

2
5
6

2
7
.5

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
.5

1
  
  
  
  

1
4
.9

2
$
  
  
 

3
.3

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
1
.3

1
$
  
  
  
  

2
1
.3

%
5
4
.4

%
1
1
.4

%

B
o

E
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
5
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
5
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

-
-

1
,1

4
3

  
  
  

 
-

-
-

-
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
-

-

J
A

R
C

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
8
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
6
,9

9
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

9
,8

9
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
,3

3
1

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
8
5

  
  
  
  
  

4
9

8
8
0

2
1
1
.9

  
  
  
  
  

0
.6

6
  
  
  
  

1
1
.6

4
$
  
  
 

1
6
.5

9
$
  
  
  
  

2
4
.1

8
$
  
  
  
  

2
.6

%
1
.9

%
1
.3

%

Z
O

N
E

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
4
,4

1
0

$
  
  
  
  

7
5
,0

0
2

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
2
9

  
  
  
  
  

3
1
1

11
2
.0

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  

7
0
.2

9
$
  
  
 

1
1
8
.9

3
$
  
  
  

0
.4

%
0
.3

%

L
o

o
p

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
,5

5
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
6
,2

9
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
,9

1
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

9
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
5

1
,4

5
0

1
0
.6

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.0

7
  
  
  
  

2
4
0
.3

1
$
  
 

1
6
6
.2

8
$
  
  
  

1
6
2
.3

8
$
  
  
  

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

S
C

A
T

4
6
,4

2
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
6
,4

2
9

$
  
  
  

1
,0

5
9
,1

9
9

$
  
 

1
,1

8
3
,9

2
0

$
  
  
 

5
8
7
,2

4
6

$
  
  
  
 

1
6
,6

3
5

  
  

 
7
,4

2
1

1
0
5
,3

3
1

34
2
.2

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

6
  
  
  
  

6
0
.8

8
$
  
  
 

6
8
.3

8
$
  
  
  
  

3
2
.5

1
$
  
  
  
  

4
.4

%
3
.9

%
7
.9

%

T
O

T
A

L
S

:
L

in
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
9
9
,9

1
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
6
,7

6
1

$
  
  

3
3
6
,6

7
2

$
  
  

3
,8

3
2
,1

0
5

$
  
 

3
,8

4
5
,3

4
5

$
  
  
 

2
,6

1
7
,2

1
3

$
  
  

4
4
5
,4

5
3

2
6
,8

4
9

3
4
2
,1

1
3

1
4
3

1
6
.6

  
  
  
  
  

1
.3

0
  
  
  
  

7
.8

5
$
  
  
  
 

1
0
.2

2
$
  
  
  
  

5
.1

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.8

%
8
.8

%
1
2
.9

%

T
O

T
A

L
S

:
S

C
A

T
4
6
,4

2
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
6
,4

2
9

$
  
  
  

1
,0

8
2
,7

5
0

$
  
 

1
,2

0
0
,2

1
6

$
  
  
 

6
0
3
,1

5
9

$
  
  
  
 

1
6
,7

3
3

7
,5

8
6

1
0
6
,7

8
1

3
4

2
.8

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.2

3
  
  
  
  

6
1
.9

3
$
  
  
 

6
8
.9

5
$
  
  
  
  

3
3
.2

7
$
  
  
  
  

4
.3

%
3
.9

%
7
.7

%

F
A

R
E

B
O

X

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
:

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

P
E

R
:

R
O

U
T

E
 #

 /
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 

 N
E

T
 C

O
S

T
 P

E
R

 

29



2
0

1
6

 M
O

N
T

H
L

Y
 R

ID
E

R
S

H
IP

 B
Y

 R
O

U
T

E

R
o
u

te
 #

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
E

J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

%
 C

h
a
n

g
e

O
ct

-1
5

N
O

V
D

E
C

1
W

es
t 

M
a
rk

et
4
3
,3
3
8

4
5
,1
5
0

4
7
,3
8
3

4
7
,3
2
8

4
7
,9
3
1

4
7
,0
5
9

4
7
,5
0
8

5
3
,1
5
9

4
8
,3
4
8

5
1

,7
7

3
-5

.4
%

5
4

,7
4

3

2
A

rl
in

g
to

n
4
0
,1
8
6

4
1
,6
9
2

4
3
,7
6
4

4
1
,8
7
1

4
0
,5
2
2

4
1
,2
4
0

4
2
,1
4
8

4
7
,4
0
2

4
5
,4
5
7

4
7

,1
8

3
-7

.3
%

5
0

,8
9

5

3
C

o
p

le
y
 R

d
/H

a
w

k
in

s
2
2
,4
3
5

2
2
,4
9
5

2
4
,2
5
7

2
4
,2
6
7

2
3
,4
7
4

2
2
,6
5
2

2
3
,8
2
7

2
5
,5
2
1

2
4
,5
4
4

2
4

,2
9

8
-1

1
.3

%
2

7
,4

0
5

4
D

el
ia

/N
 H

a
w

k
in

s
9
,6
0
3

1
0
,6
0
9

1
1
,0
2
6

1
0
,6
3
4

1
0
,4
7
4

8
,7
0
6

8
,7
8
4

9
,8
5
2

1
1
,3
7
7

1
1

,4
6

4
-7

.7
%

1
2

,4
1

9

5
E

a
st

 M
a
rk

et
/E

ll
et

6
,4
0
5

6
,9
4
9

7
,0
4
1

6
,9
0
0

6
,6
9
3

6
,3
2
2

5
,4
1
8

6
,7
8
7

6
,9
2
4

7
,0

6
8

-1
7

.2
%

8
,5

3
8

6
E

a
st

 M
a
rk

et
/L

a
k

em
o
re

1
6
,0
4
2

1
7
,5
5
8

1
8
,0
7
4

1
7
,3
9
0

1
8
,6
3
2

1
7
,3
9
5

1
7
,4
7
5

1
9
,7
3
5

1
9
,0
3
3

1
9

,9
1

2
-6

.1
%

2
1

,1
9

6

7
C

u
y
a
h

o
g
a
 F

a
ll

s 
A

v
e

1
2
,8
6
4

1
3
,5
1
4

1
5
,2
1
2

1
4
,4
9
2

1
4
,4
0
5

1
4
,0
3
7

1
3
,6
5
1

1
5
,9
0
8

1
4
,9
5
3

1
5

,4
0

1
-1

1
.3

%
1

7
,3

7
1

8
K

en
m

o
re

/B
a
rb

er
to

n
1
9
,6
8
9

2
1
,1
2
0

2
2
,7
6
1

2
2
,5
7
8

2
2
,0
4
4

2
2
,1
8
2

2
1
,6
2
1

2
5
,2
7
2

2
3
,5
8
0

2
4

,4
3

5
-4

.5
%

2
5

,5
8

8

9
W

o
o
st

er
/E

a
st

 A
v
e

1
2
,4
8
5

1
2
,9
6
4

1
2
,9
7
4

1
2
,6
9
0

1
2
,8
3
0

1
2
,1
8
8

1
2
,7
4
9

1
4
,3
1
7

1
3
,7
6
1

1
4

,2
8

6
-1

4
.4

%
1

6
,6

8
0

1
0

H
o
w

a
rd

/P
o
rt

a
g
e 

T
ra

il
1
9
,4
7
2

2
0
,7
5
0

2
1
,5
3
0

2
1
,9
1
0

2
1
,8
7
7

2
3
,1
4
0

2
2
,8
2
8

2
5
,9
1
0

2
3
,8
2
3

2
4

,1
0

9
-3

.5
%

2
4

,9
9

6

1
1

S
o
u

th
 A

k
ro

n
1
,9
1
4

1
,9
6
4

2
,4
1
7

2
,0
2
0

2
,1
4
1

1
,9
9
6

2
,0
1
6

2
,3
3
5

2
,2
2
0

2
,2

2
1

-1
7

.8
%

2
,7

0
3

1
2

T
a
ll

m
a
d

g
e 

H
il

l
1
4
,0
2
5

1
3
,9
5
7

1
4
,2
2
6

1
4
,6
6
1

1
5
,3
6
9

1
4
,3
4
3

1
3
,7
1
5

1
6
,5
1
9

1
5
,6
6
6

1
5

,3
6

1
-1

5
.2

%
1

8
,1

2
2

1
3

G
ra

n
t/

F
ir

es
to

n
e 

P
a
rk

1
5
,8
2
1

1
5
,2
5
7

1
5
,1
6
4

1
4
,8
2
6

1
4
,8
2
4

1
4
,4
7
4

1
4
,3
6
8

1
6
,0
8
3

1
5
,4
7
9

1
6

,1
3

0
-1

5
.4

%
1

9
,0

6
8

1
4

E
u

cl
id

/B
a
rb

er
to

n
 X

P
1
9
,3
1
1

2
0
,5
1
9

2
2
,2
0
2

2
1
,9
5
3

2
2
,3
2
9

2
2
,1
5
3

2
1
,8
6
9

2
4
,8
4
4

2
3
,6
3
7

2
3

,9
7

1
-7

.8
%

2
6

,0
0

6

1
7

B
ro

w
n

/I
n

m
a
n

1
5
,7
4
5

1
7
,5
8
8

1
8
,3
4
0

1
8
,4
5
5

1
7
,2
2
1

1
6
,4
3
0

1
5
,5
5
5

1
8
,1
7
4

1
8
,1
2
3

1
8

,2
5

0
-3

.5
%

1
8

,9
1

4

1
8

T
h

o
rn

to
n

/M
a
n

ch
es

te
r

1
4
,9
4
3

1
5
,3
6
0

1
6
,0
8
7

1
6
,1
2
7

1
5
,1
3
8

1
4
,3
2
8

1
4
,4
1
7

1
6
,5
1
2

1
6
,1
6
8

1
6

,1
7

7
-1

4
.9

%
1

8
,9

9
9

1
9

E
a
st

la
n

d
1
4
,7
4
5

1
4
,8
5
3

1
6
,6
9
6

1
6
,3
3
3

1
5
,6
0
3

1
5
,5
7
4

1
5
,6
2
8

1
7
,9
7
5

1
7
,1
8
8

1
7

,7
0

6
-4

.6
%

1
8

,5
6

0

2
1

S
o
u

th
 M

a
in

3
0
3

1
,2
5
0

2
,3
7
4

2
,5
6
6

2
,3
2
8

2
,7
1
2

3
,0
0
6

3
,2
3
6

2
,7
2
3

2
,8

1
7

N
/A

-

2
4

L
a
k

es
h

o
re

 
4
,1
5
3

4
,3
2
1

4
,0
2
3

4
,3
8
0

3
,9
9
5

3
,9
8
5

4
,1
5
3

4
,8
6
5

4
,5
0
0

4
,7

0
4

-1
6

.7
%

5
,6

4
6

2
6

W
 E

x
ch

a
n

g
e/

W
h

it
e 

P
o
n

d
6
,3
8
7

6
,5
4
5

6
,8
6
3

6
,4
5
6

6
,4
2
7

6
,6
6
3

6
,1
2
3

6
,8
2
9

6
,6
6
0

6
,4

8
5

-2
5

.4
%

8
,6

9
7

2
8

M
er

ri
m

a
n

 V
a
ll

ey
3
,4
1
0

3
,6
2
6

3
,5
1
4

3
,5
3
7

3
,5
1
4

2
,7
1
0

2
,4
9
5

3
,8
0
1

4
,7
2
2

5
,2

4
2

3
.8

%
5

,0
4

9

3
0

G
o
o
d

y
ea

r/
D

a
rr

o
w

9
,9
4
2

9
,9
4
6

1
0
,6
9
5

1
0
,7
4
3

1
0
,5
0
3

9
,4
5
7

9
,2
6
6

1
0
,6
5
0

1
1
,1
6
1

1
1

,3
3

0
-1

1
.2

%
1

2
,7

5
9

3
3

S
ta

te
 R

d
/W

y
o
g
a
 L

a
k

e
4
,4
8
0

4
,4
1
2

5
,0
3
5

4
,9
4
4

4
,9
2
1

4
,9
0
9

4
,6
1
8

5
,6
5
7

5
,1
8
8

5
,0

7
8

-1
2

.3
%

5
,7

9
2

3
4

C
a
sc

a
d

e 
V

il
la

g
e/

U
h

le
r

1
4
,2
1
0

1
4
,5
7
8

1
5
,9
8
1

1
5
,2
6
2

1
4
,8
1
9

1
5
,0
9
8

1
4
,9
9
8

1
6
,9
4
1

1
5
,8
6
6

1
6

,4
7

0
-7

.3
%

1
7

,7
7

0

5
0

M
o
n

tr
o
se

 C
ir

cu
la

to
r

1
,9
0
6

2
,0
5
1

1
,9
5
6

2
,0
0
7

2
,5
0
3

2
,6
8
0

2
,5
1
8

2
,5
1
9

2
,0
9
9

2
,2
9
9

-5
.7

%
2

,4
3

9

5
1

S
to

w
 C

ir
cu

la
to

r
1
,0
8
8

1
,4
9
3

1
,4
3
4

1
,3
1
4

1
,4
7
8

1
,4
7
5

1
,2
3
6

1
,4
6
5

1
,3
5
9

1
,3
7
5

-1
1

.5
%

1
,5

5
4

5
3

P
o
rt

a
g
e/

G
ra

h
a
m

1
,7
4
8

2
,0
8
7

2
,3
0
7

2
,0
3
2

2
,0
6
4

2
,2
2
5

2
,2
0
1

2
,4
4
6

2
,2
3
5

2
,2
4
1

-1
0

.5
%

2
,5

0
4

5
4

D
A

S
H

 C
ir

cu
la

to
r

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
1
,2
9
3

8
,8
7
7

7
,8
0
0

N
/A

-

5
9

C
h

a
p

el
 H

il
l 
C

ir
cu

la
to

r
1
,0
7
7

1
,3
5
3

1
,4
6
8

1
,4
0
9

1
,4
3
1

1
,3
9
8

1
,2
8
8

1
,5
1
8

1
,4
2
0

1
,2
3
0

-2
0

.4
%

1
,5

4
6

6
0

N
C

X
 C

h
a
p

el
 H

il
l/

C
le

v
el

a
n

d
1
,6
3
2

1
,8
3
0

1
,8
0
3

1
,8
0
0

1
,7
0
8

1
,6
6
3

1
,2
0
7

1
,6
8
1

1
,5
6
1

1
,6

0
8

1
4

.8
%

1
,4

0
1

6
1

N
C

X
 M

o
n

tr
o
se

/C
le

v
el

a
n

d
6
,4
2
3

6
,9
2
7

7
,6
1
7

7
,0
0
0

6
,5
6
4

7
,5
8
4

5
,4
0
2

7
,6
0
9

7
,0
3
7

6
,8

3
7

-0
.7

%
6

,8
8

4

1
0
1

R
ic

h
fi

el
d

/B
a
th

1
,2
5
5

1
,5
5
2

1
,7
2
9

1
,6
0
5

1
,5
1
5

1
,6
6
4

1
,4
5
5

1
,5
7
5

1
,5
2
6

1
,5

2
2

1
8

.4
%

1
,2

8
6

1
0
2

N
o
rt

h
fi

el
d

 E
x
p

re
ss

2
,5
7
9

3
,0
2
8

3
,3
8
5

3
,0
3
5

3
,0
3
6

3
,5
9
7

2
,9
3
5

3
,6
1
2

3
,3
4
8

3
,1

3
8

-9
.2

%
3

,4
5

6

1
0
3

S
to

w
/H

u
d

so
n

1
,8
4
1

2
,6
8
5

3
,1
3
2

2
,7
3
2

2
,3
2
4

2
,3
7
0

1
,9
3
6

2
,6
2
9

2
,9
9
5

3
,5

0
7

1
4

.2
%

3
,0

7
1

1
0
4

T
w

in
sb

u
rg

 C
re

ek
si

d
e

2
,6
9
7

2
,5
7
3

2
,7
2
0

2
,2
6
7

2
,3
5
4

2
,7
4
5

2
,9
5
9

3
,3
1
4

3
,3
0
6

3
,3

7
1

1
4

.3
%

2
,9

5
0

1
1
0

G
re

en
/S

p
ri

n
g
fi

el
d

2
,2
0
8

2
,3
4
2

2
,5
2
4

2
,3
6
1

2
,3
7
0

2
,5
5
1

2
,5
2
0

2
,9
5
3

2
,7
6
6

2
,6

4
5

0
.7

%
2

,6
2

6

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
6
6
,3

6
2

3
8
4
,8

9
8

4
0
7
,7

1
4

3
9
9
,8

8
5

3
9
5
,3

6
1

3
8
9
,7

0
5

3
8
3
,8

9
3

4
4
0
,8

9
8

4
2
9
,6

3
0

4
3
9
,4

4
4

-6
.0

%
4
6
7
,6

3
3

30



Rail O
perations Com

m
ittee

31



 
COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT: 

                                       RAILROAD  
 
 

RESOLUTION 2016-27 
 
A resolution authorizing the Executive Director to make an award of a construction 
contract for the Canton railroad warning signal relocation project. 
 
 
WHEREAS, legal notices were twice duly advertised September 29 and October 6, 2016 
in the Akron Beacon Journal, and 
 
WHEREAS, such proposals were received on November 11, 2016 with the following 
qualified bids received from: 
 
Railroad Signal Service (Valley, NE)  $364,021.67 
Balfour Beatty (Wilkes Barre, PA)  $395,015.81 
Armond Cassill (Warren, MI)   $423,122.00 
Railroad Controls (Benbrook, TX)  $655,134.00 
 
WHEREAS, the PUCO has offered METRO 100% funding for the project, and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of METRO 
Regional Transit Authority that: 
 

1. The Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer is hereby authorized to execute the 
contract with Railroad Signal Service the amount of $364,021.67. 

2. The Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer is authorized up to a 10% 
contingency should change orders be necessary.  

3. All formal actions of this Board of Trustees related to this Resolution and all 
deliberations of the Board of Trustees and any of its committees that resulted in 
such formal action were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all 
legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Revised Code. 

 
DATE ADOPTED:  November 30, 2016 
 
 
_______________________________       ____________________________________ 
SAUNDRA M. FOSTER,         RICHARD M. ENTY,  
PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE  DIRECTOR/      
                                                                        SECRETARY 

 

 

 
 

32



Safety Com
m

ittee

33



34



35



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

36



H
um

an Resources 
Com

m
ittee

37



38



39



40



O
ther

41



COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT: 
                                                                                  ALL COMMITTEES  

 
 

RESOLUTION 2016-28 
 
A resolution establishing the following monthly meeting dates for the Board of Trustees 
of the METRO Regional Transit Authority. 
 
WHEREAS, Section 3.1 of the Authority’s Rules and Regulations requires that the hour 
and day of each regular meeting to be established: 
 
Tuesday, January 31, 2017 – 9:00 AM 
Tuesday, February 28, 2017 – 9:00 AM 
Tuesday, March 28, 2017 – 9:00 AM 
Tuesday, April 25, 2017 – 9:00 AM 
Tuesday, May 30, 2017 – 9:00 AM 
Tuesday, June 27, 2017 – 9:00 AM 
Tuesday, July 25, 2017 – 9:00 AM 
Tuesday, August 29, 2017 – 9:00 AM 
Tuesday, September 26, 2017 – 9:00 AM 
Tuesday, October 31, 2017 – 9:00 AM 
Tuesday, November 28, 2017 – 9:00 AM 
Tuesday, December 26, 2017 – 9:00 AM* 
 

* meeting not on the last Wednesday of the month. 
 

WHEREAS, said Board Meetings will be held at 416 Kenmore Boulevard, Akron, OH 
44301 unless otherwise noted by the Board of Trustees. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of the METRO 
Regional Transit Authority that: 
 

1. These dates are established as the meeting schedule for year 2017. 
2. All formal actions of this Board of Trustees related to this Resolution and all 

deliberations of the Board of Trustees and any of its committees that resulted in 
such formal action were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all 
legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Revised Code. 

 
DATE ADOPTED: November 30, 2016 
 
 
_______________________________       ____________________________________ 
SAUNDRA M. FOSTER,         RICHARD M. ENTY,  
PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ 

SECRETARY-TREASURER 
 

42



43


	ExecDir Nov 2016 p1-3
	ExecDir Nov 2016 p4-6
	Executive Director Report November 2016
	METRO Maintenance November 2016 Update
	November 2016 Board Report for CS and Paratransit covering October 2016 activities

	ExecDir Nov 2016 p7
	ExecDir Nov 2016 p8 ++.pdf
	NOVEMBER 2016 BOARD RESOLUTIONS.pdf
	NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of the METRO Regional Transit Authority that:
	PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/
	FINANCE


	RESOLUTION 2016-26
	PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/
	RAILROAD


	RESOLUTION 2016-27

	REV.2016_October_Planning_Performance_Report.pdf
	1_Combined_Service
	2_Paratransit_Service
	3_Line_Service
	4_Line_Service_Categories
	5_Report_of_Operations
	6_Ridership_by_Route

	NOVEMBER 2016 BOARD RESOLUTIONS.pdf
	NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of the METRO Regional Transit Authority that:
	PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/
	FINANCE


	RESOLUTION 2016-26
	PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/
	RAILROAD


	RESOLUTION 2016-27

	NOVEMBER 2016 BOARD RESOLUTIONS.pdf
	NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of the METRO Regional Transit Authority that:
	PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/
	FINANCE


	RESOLUTION 2016-26
	PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/
	RAILROAD


	RESOLUTION 2016-27

	Executive Director's Report - November 2016 Final.docx.pdf
	Executive Director Report November 2016
	METRO Maintenance November 2016 Update
	November 2016 Board Report for CS and Paratransit covering October 2016 activities

	MEETING DATES RESOLUTION 28.pdf
	RESOLUTION 2015-28
	PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/



	Performance Reports combined.pdf
	Oct - All
	Oct -MB




